
222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Cabinet Agenda
Monday, 16 November 2015 at 5.00 pm
Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Queen's Square, Priory Meadow, Hastings TN34 
1QR

For further information, please contact Michael Courts on 01424 451764 or email 
mcourts@hastings.gov.uk

Page No.

1.  Apologies for Absence
2.  Declarations of Interest
3.  Second Phase of the Boundary Review 1 - 40

(Jane Hartnell, Director of Corporate Services and Governance)
(Council Decision)

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v28.0

Report to: Cabinet

Date of Meeting: 16 November 2015 

Report Title: Second Phase of the Boundary Review

Report By: Jane Hartnell
Director of Corporate Services

Purpose of Report

To make recommendations to Full Council in respect of the proposed changes to 
warding patterns of the Borough ward boundaries in accordance with the requirements 
of Part 2 of the 2015 boundary review being conducted by the Local Government 
Boundary Comission for England.

Recommendation(s)

1. That Cabinet recommend to Full Council to approve  the proposed changes 
to the ward boundaries to achieve greater electoral equality across the 
borough  

2. To consider the alternative options presented for Hollington & Wishing Tree 
Wards and West St Leonards & Maze Hill Wards and for Cabinet to agree and 
make recommendations to Full Council about which option(s) to put forward 
to the LGBCE 

3. The Director of Corproate Services and Governance be given delegated 
authority to finalise and submit the Councils response to the LGBCE 
consultation on warding patterns. 

Reasons for Recommendations

Of the boroughs sixteen wards, seven have an electorate inequality of -16% to +24%; 
the proposed changes to ward boundaries will help to ensure that we have greater 
electorate equality throughout the borough.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Report Template v28.0

 

Introduction

1. Members will recall that on the 24th March 2015, the Local Government Boundary 
Commission for England (LGBCE) presented to the Council information about the 
electoral review that has been instigated for East Sussex County Council and the 
boroughs and districts, within the County; this has occurred due to there being an 
electoral imbalance in the wards and districts across the County. 

2. The review has been undertaken in 2 parts - Part 1 considered each local authority 
in East Sussex 'Council Size', and the number of members required to undertake 
the governance and community representation requirements of each Council.  

3. On the 22nd September 2015, the LGBCE announced the 'number of councillors it 
is minded to recommend for each authority in East Sussex'. This confirmed that the 
LGBCE have agreed to the proposed Council size as previously recommended by 
WAG, of 32 councillors for Hastings and 8 county councillors. 

4. Part 2 - considers ward numbers, boundaries and names. The LGBCE has invited 
proposals from the Council, interested parties and members of the public to submit 
their thoughts on warding patterns to accommodate 32 councillors. The 
consultation began on the 22 September 2015 and closes on the 30th November 
2015. 

5. Once the Commission has considered the proposal received during this phase of 
consultation, it will publish draft recommendations for new electoral arrangements 
for all 6 councils in March 2016. Public consultation on these draft 
recommendations are scheduled to take place between March 2016 and June 
2016, and final recommendations will be published in September 2016.  

Review Part 2 - Wards and Boundaries 

6. The current wards were established at the last boundary review in 2000. At the time 
extensive changes were made, and it was possible to achieve coterminous 
boundaries with the County Divisions. 

7. Map 1 show the current ward boundaries and highlights the electoral variance 
spatially across each ward. Appendix 1 - details the electoral data for Hastings, 
showing the current and 2021 forecast electorate figures and percentage variances

8. Using the population & housing growth projections, member's suggestions following 
the drop-in on the 8th & 19th October 2015 and officers knowledge of the borough, 
a number of options to move some of the ward boundaries have been tested and 
considered. In addition, the Working Arrangements Group (WAG) has met on 
several occasions to consider the options and refine these where possible; WAG 
Members were asked to fully discuss the draft proposals with their respective party 
groups.   For each suggested amendment, the impact on the electoral number for 
each affected ward was recalculated to ensure that the suggested changes would 
achieve the right outcome. This was undertaken using the Councils ARC-GIS 
system. 

Page 2



Report Template v28.0

9. Due regard was given to the 3 statutory requirements of the review, namely to 
ensure we achieved:

Equality of representation 
Reflected community interests and identities 
Provided for convenient and effective local government 

Proposed Changes to Ward Boundaries 

10. Based on the 2021 forecast, the average electorate per ward in Hastings will be 
4130. However, the LGBCE acknowledges, that in practice boundary reviews do 
not result in wards of mathematically equal size.  This is because the approach to 
electoral equality must be tempered with other considerations which generally 
reflect the particular characteristics of an area under review, and its communities. 
This recognises that council members represent individual electors and collective 
communities. 

11. Therefore, in trying to achieve electoral equality across all of the boroughs wards, a 
variance within 10% of the average is allowable - such that wards could have 
between 3713 and 4543 electorate per ward.

12. A great deal of detailed analysis has been undertaken in analysing potential options 
for change by both members of the Working Arrangements Group (WAG) and 
officers working on the review. In addition all members have been invited to present 
their views at two member consultation drop-ins. Over 90 options have been 
considered in detail. 

13. In arriving at the recommendations for change, due regard has been given to the 
key overarching objectives of achieving greater electoral equality, reflecting 
communities of interest and identity and effective local governance. 

Ward Areas 

14. Appendix 2 and Map 2 detail the suggested amendments to be made to each ward. 

15. Each ward has been considered in turn, in terms of the losses or gains it ideally 
needs to achieve, but also ensuring communities of interest are not divided or 
altered dramatically by the proposals and that any anomalies on boundaries can be 
ironed out. In some cases, this means that some wards have both gained and lost 
areas to help achieve electoral equality. 

16. In developing these proposals, due regard has been given to the LGBCE Electoral 
Review Technical Guidance (April 2014) 

17. Some of the biggest challenges were to try and reduce the large variances on the 
western side of the borough, for example where almost 1000 electorate need to be 
moved out of Ashdown Ward and over 600 from Hollington, its neighbouring ward. 
The opposite is true in the more central parts of the borough where Silverhill and 
Central St Leonards ward needed to gain over 1000 electorate.

Page 3



Report Template v28.0

Proposed Ward Area Changes 

Ashdown to Silverhill Ward - Options 32, 84 & 90
The combination of these 3 options moves an area in the south-east part of Ashdown 
Ward into Silverhill Ward reducing the variance in Ashdown ward by 17%, to 7%.
 
32 - Lower Glen Road. Bellingham Close, Shirley Drive, Battle Crescent
84 – Bower Close, Clarendon Close, Hollinghurst Road
90 - Towerscroft Avenue, Twyford Crescent, Harrow Lane

Castle to Tressell - Option 77
This option moves an area in the north-east part of the ward into Tressell Ward 
 77- Whitefriars Road, Scholars Mews / Croft Hall

Conquest to Silverhill Ward - Options 26 & 86
These options move two discrete areas in the western part of Conquest Ward into 
Silverhill Ward
26 – Silverhill Avenue
86 - Senlac Way

Gensing to Braybrooke- Option 95 & 99
This option moves the properties in Upper Park Road into Braybrooke Ward 
95 - Upper Park Road
99 - a single property moved to link to option 95 & tidy up the ward boundary 

Gensing to Maze Hill - Option 64
This option moves 2 properties to tidy up the ward boundary 
64 - 36 & 36a The Green 

Hollington to Wishing Tree Ward - 3 alternatives have been 
suggested for these ward 

Alternative 1-  Options 49 & 50 - see Maps 3.1, 3.3 and 4.1
These two options move an area in the south-eastern part of Hollington Ward into 
Wishing Tree Ward reducing Hollington's variance to 5% compared to 16% 
49 – The Slides, Wishing Tree Road
50 – Quebec Road, Jameson Crescent, Beauchamp Road, Marline Avenue

Alternative 2- Options 22 & 23 - see Maps 3.2, 3.4 and 4.2
These two options move two distinct areas of Hollington Ward into Wishing Tree Ward; 
22 is located in the south part Hollington ward and 23 is located in the eastern part of 
the ward -   reducing Hollington's variance to 5% compared to 16%
22 - Robsack Avenue and associated roads and closes leading from Robsack Avenue
23 - Hollington Old Lane and part of the south side of Battle Road 

Alternative 3 Options 23 & 49 - see maps 3.5, 3.6 and 4.3
These two options move two distinct areas of Hollington Ward into Wishing Tree Ward
23 - Hollington Old Lane and part of the south side of Battle Road 
49 – The Slides, Wishing Tree Road

Page 4



Report Template v28.0

Consideration has also been given to only moving Option 22 but this does not reduce 
the electoral inequality enough as it would leave Hollington Ward with an electoral 
variance of +10%

Maze Hill to Central St Leonards - Options 70 & 92, & 93 
These options move an area in the southern part of Maze Hill into Central St Leonards 
70 – West Hill Road
92 – Kenilworth Road (moving the only properties in Kenilworth Road currently not in 
Central St Leonards ward)
93 – West Hill Road (Beginning of West Hill Road)

Old Hastings to Ore - Option 96 
This is a minor amendment  
96 - Harold Road 2 Properties (north of Athelstan Road)

Old Hastings to Tressell- Options 82 & 88
These options move an area in the north-west part of Old Hastings Ward into Tressell 
Ward 
82 – High Bank (Old London Road)
88 – Old London Road

Ore to Baird - Option 78
This is a minor amendment and has no impact on the electorate numbers, and simply 
moves the boundary by the industrial estate in the north west corner of Ore Ward. 
78 - industrial estate only

Silverhill to Gensing - Option 60
This option moves an area in the south-west corner of Silverhill Ward into Gensing 
Ward 
60 - Springfield Road, Buchanan Gardens

St Helen's to Braybrooke - Option 94 & 44 
This option moves an area in the south-east corner of St Helens ward into Braybrooke 
ward 
94 - Woodbrook Road, Keppel Road, Blacklands Drive
44 - Fearon Road (1 Property)

Tressell to Ore- Option 89
This option moves an area of north Tressel ward into Ore ward 
89 - Victoria Avenue, Leeds Close

West St Leonards to Maze Hill- 2 alternatives have been suggested  

Alternative 1 - Option 66 - see maps 3.1, 3.2, 3.5 and 5.1
This option moves an area in the north east of West St Leonards into Maze Hill
66 - Fernside Avenue, Springside Way Gillsmans Park, Albourne Close, Georgian Walk

Alternative 2 - Option 39 - see maps 3.3 , 3.4, 3.6 and 5.2
This option moves an area in the south-east of West St Leonards into Maze Hill 

Page 5



Report Template v28.0

39 - St Saviours Road, St Vincents Road, Blackwell Close, south-side of Filsham Road 
south of the railway bridge and Railway Cottages  

Wishing Tree to Silverhill - Option 48
This option moves an area in the south east of Wishing Tree ward into Silverhill Ward 
48 -  Sedlescombe Road South

Proposed Ward Boundary Changes 

18. These proposals were widely discussed and agreed by WAG on the 22nd October 
2015;in the case of  Hollington and Wishing Tree Wards and West St Leonards and 
Maze Hill Wards alternative options have been provided where agreement could 
not be reached. 

19. The outcome of the proposed changes has resulted in a more equitable electoral 
distribution across the Borough, such that the projected electoral variance for 2021 
ranged from +24% to - 16%;following the proposed changes it ranges from  -7% to 
+7%, within the + or - 10% threshold. 

20. There are no proposals to change the ward names 

Policy Implications 

21. Equalities and community cohesiveness - the electoral boundary review has been 
instigated due to there being electoral inequality across 7 of our wards; meaning 
that some members represent far fewer or far more electorate. The revised ward 
boundaries will help to reduce this inequality.  

22. Local People's Views - Part 2 of the review process includes 2 stages of public 
consultation where local people's and organisations views will be sought - this is 
undertaken by the LGBCE.

23. Anti-Poverty - the boundary review has no direct impact on increasing poverty in 
the Borough, but will help to ensure that there is fair and equitable electorate to 
member ratio across all of the wards, and thus that some of the towns most 
deprived communities will continue to be well represented.

Wards Affected

Ashdown, Baird, Braybrooke, Castle, Central St. Leonards, Conquest, Gensing, 
Hollington, Maze Hill, Old Hastings, Ore, Silverhill, St. Helens, Tressell, West St. 
Leonards, Wishing Tree

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness Yes
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No

Page 6



Report Template v28.0

Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views Yes
Anti-Poverty Yes

Additional Information

Map 1 Existing Ward Variances
Appendix 1 electoral data for Hastings 
Map 2 Options & alternatives for the boundary revisions 
Appendix 2 Variance calculations tables 
Map 3.1 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 1 for Hollington to Wishing 
Tree and Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill 
Map 3.2 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 2 for Hollington to Wishing 
Tree and Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
Map 3.3 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 1 for Hollington to Wishing 
Tree and Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
Map 3.4 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 2 for Hollington to Wishing 
Tree and Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
Map 3.5 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 3 for Hollington to Wishing 
Tree and Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
Map 3.6 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 3 for Hollington to Wishing 
Tree and Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
Map 4.1Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 1
Map 4.2 Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 2 
Map 4.3 Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 3
Map 5.1 West St Leonards to MazeHill Alternative 1 
Map 5.2 West St Laonards to Maze Hill Alternative 2 

Officer to Contact

Chantal Lass,  Sustainability & Policy Manager
class@hastings.gov.uk
01424 451483

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Ore
-10%

Old Hastings
9%

Tre
sse

ll  -
9%

Baird
-3%

St Helens
2%

Conquest
6%

Ashdown
24%

Hollington
16%

Wishing Tree
-1%

Silverhill
-16%

Gensing
-5%

Braybrooke
-12%

Castle
-4%

Central St Leonards
-12%

Maze Hill
5%West St Leonards

10%

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 1
Existing Ward Variances

Variance (Sept 2015)
Greater than +10%
Between +8% and +10%
Between +8% and -8%
Between -8% and -10%
Greater than -10%

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Electoral Data for Hastings 

2021

Number of Councillors 32 32
Overall electorate 61,432 66,089
Average electorate per 
cllr/ward 

1920/3840 2065/4130

Note: allowable variance +/- 10% - range of 3713-4543 electorate per ward 

Ward Electorate 
Sept 2015

Variance 2015 Electorate 
2021

Variance 2021 Electorate 
to move to 
achieve 0% 

variance 
Ashdown 4,574 19% 5,124 24% -994

Baird 3,548 -8% 4,008 -3% 123
Braybrooke 3,581 -7% 3,617 -12% 513
Castle 4,018 5% 3,963 -4% 168
Central St Leonards 3,635 -5% 3,652 -12% 479
Conquest 3,875 1% 4,380 6% 250
Gensing 4,112 7% 3,926 -5% 204
Hollington 4,236 10% 4,774 16% -643

P
age 11



Maze Hill 3,811 -1% 4,333 5% -203
Old Hastings 4,205 10% 4,491 9% -361
Ore 3,576 -7% 3,706 -10% 425

Silverhill 3,284 -14% 3,490 -16% 641

St Helens 4,011 4% 4,205 2% -75

Tressell 3,302 -14% 3,756 -9% 374

West St Leonards 3,853 0% 4,558 10% -427
Wishing Tree 3,811 -1% 4,105 -1% 26

P
age 12



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

66

70

49

6048
95

90
263250

84
78

89

88
77

44
94

86

82

96

93
92

64

39

99

22

23

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 2
Options and Alternatives used for Boundary Revisions

Existing Ward Boundary
Options 
Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 1
Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 2
Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 3
West St Leonards to Maze Hill Alternative 1
West St Leonards to Maze Hill Alternative 2

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 - Variance Calculations Tables

Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 1

West St Leonards To Maze Hill Alternative 1

W
A

R
D

El
ec

to
ra

te
 2

0
2

1

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 2

0
2

1

El
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 

m
o

ve

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
(O

ve
ra

ll)

R
ev

is
ed

 

El
ec

to
ra

te

R
ev

is
ed

 V
ar

ia
n

ce

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

8

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

9

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 5

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

4

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

7

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

5

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

9

Ashdown 5124 24% -994 -701 4423 7% -245 -106 -350

Baird 4008 -3% 123 0 4008 -3%

Braybrooke 3617 -12% 513 199 3816 -8% 1 167 57 3

Castle 3963 -4% 168 -53 3910 -5% -53

Central St Leonards 3652 -12% 479 298 3950 -4% 242 11 45

Conquest 4380 6% -250 -98 4282 4% -40 -58

Gensing 3926 -5% 204 174 4100 -1% 238 -4 -57 -3

Hollington 4774 16% -643 -420 4354 5% -155 -265

Maze Hill 4333 5% -203 -28 4305 4% 4 266 -242 -11 -45

Old Hastings 4491 9% -361 -321 4170 1% -75 -243 -3

Ore 3706 -10% 425 235 3941 -5% 232 3

Silverhill 3490 -16% 641 665 4155 1% 40 245 104 -238 106 58 350

St Helens 4205 2% -75 -139 4066 -2% -1 -167

Tressell 3756 -9% 374 139 3895 -6% 53 75 243 -232

West St Leonards 4558 10% -427 -266 4292 4% -266

Wishing Tree 4105 -1% 26 316 4421 7% -104 155 265

Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 2

West St Leonards To Maze Hill Alternative 1

W
A

R
D

El
ec

to
ra

te
 2

0
2

1

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 2

0
2

1

El
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 

m
o

ve

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
(O

ve
ra

ll)

R
ev

is
ed

 

El
ec

to
ra

te

R
ev

is
ed

 V
ar

ia
n

ce

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

2

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

4

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

7

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

5

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

9

Ashdown 5124 24% -994 -701 4423 7% -245 -106 -350

Baird 4008 -3% 123 0 4008 -3%

Braybrooke 3617 -12% 513 228 3845 -7% 1 167 57 3

Castle 3963 -4% 168 -53 3910 -5% -53

Central St Leonards 3652 -12% 479 298 3950 -4% 242 11 45

Conquest 4380 6% -250 -98 4282 4% -40 -58

Gensing 3926 -5% 204 174 4100 -1% 238 -4 -57 -3

Hollington 4774 16% -643 -420 4354 5% -226 -194

Maze Hill 4333 5% -203 -28 4305 4% 4 266 -242 -11 -45

Old Hastings 4491 9% -361 -321 4170 1% -75 -243 -3

Ore 3706 -10% 425 235 3941 -5% 232 3

Silverhill 3490 -16% 641 665 4155 1% 40 245 104 -238 106 58 350

St Helens 4205 2% -75 -168 4037 -2% -1 -167

Tressell 3756 -9% 374 139 3895 -6% 53 75 243 -232

West St Leonards 4558 10% -427 -266 4292 4% -266

Wishing Tree 4105 -1% 26 316 4421 7% 226 194 -104

Existing Revised

Existing Revised

P
age 15



Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 1

West St Leonards To Maze Hill Alternative 2

W
A

R
D

El
ec

to
ra

te
 2

0
2

1

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 2

0
2

1

El
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 

m
o

ve

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
(O

ve
ra

ll)

R
ev

is
ed

 

El
ec

to
ra

te

R
ev

is
ed

 V
ar

ia
n

ce

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

2

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

8

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

9

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 5

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

7

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

5

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

9

Ashdown 5124 24% -994 -701 4423 7% -245 -106 -350

Baird 4008 -3% 123 0 4008 -3%

Braybrooke 3617 -12% 513 228 3845 -7% 1 167 57 3

Castle 3963 -4% 168 -53 3910 -5% -53

Central St Leonards 3652 -12% 479 298 3950 -4% 242 11 45

Conquest 4380 6% -250 -98 4282 4% -40 -58

Gensing 3926 -5% 204 174 4100 -1% 238 -4 -57 -3

Hollington 4774 16% -643 -420 4354 5% -155 -265

Maze Hill 4333 5% -203 20 4353 5% 314 4 -242 -11 -45

Old Hastings 4491 9% -361 -321 4170 1% -75 -243 -3

Ore 3706 -10% 425 235 3941 -5% 232 3

Silverhill 3490 -16% 641 665 4155 1% 40 245 104 -238 106 58 350

St Helens 4205 2% -75 -168 4037 -2% -1 -167

Tressell 3756 -9% 374 139 3895 -6% 53 75 243 -232

West St Leonards 4558 10% -427 -314 4244 3% -314

Wishing Tree 4105 -1% 26 316 4421 7% -104 155 265

Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 2

West St Leonards To Maze Hill Alternative 2

W
A

R
D

El
ec

to
ra

te
 2

0
2

1

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 2

0
2

1

El
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 

m
o

ve

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
(O

ve
ra

ll)

R
ev

is
ed

 

El
ec

to
ra

te

R
ev

is
ed

 V
ar

ia
n

ce

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

2

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

2

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

7

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

5

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

9

Ashdown 5124 24% -994 -701 4423 7% -245 -106 -350

Baird 4008 -3% 123 0 4008 -3%

Braybrooke 3617 -12% 513 228 3845 -7% 1 167 57 3

Castle 3963 -4% 168 -53 3910 -5% -53

Central St Leonards 3652 -12% 479 298 3950 -4% 242 11 45

Conquest 4380 6% -250 -98 4282 4% -40 -58

Gensing 3926 -5% 204 174 4100 -1% 238 -4 -57 -3

Hollington 4774 16% -643 -420 4354 5% -226 -194

Maze Hill 4333 5% -203 20 4353 5% 314 4 -242 -11 -45

Old Hastings 4491 9% -361 -321 4170 1% -75 -243 -3

Ore 3706 -10% 425 235 3941 -5% 232 3

Silverhill 3490 -16% 641 665 4155 1% 40 245 104 -238 106 58 350

St Helens 4205 2% -75 -168 4037 -2% -1 -167

Tressell 3756 -9% 374 139 3895 -6% 53 75 243 -232

West St Leonards 4558 10% -427 -314 4244 3% -314

Wishing Tree 4105 -1% 26 316 4421 7% 226 194 -104

Existing Revised

Existing Revised

P
age 16



Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 3

West St Leonards To Maze Hill Alternative 1

W
A

R
D

El
ec

to
ra

te
 2

0
2

1

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 2

0
2

1

El
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 

m
o

ve

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
(O

ve
ra

ll)

R
ev

is
ed

 

El
ec

to
ra

te

R
ev

is
ed

 V
ar

ia
n

ce

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
3

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

8

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
3

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

4

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
1

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

7

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

5

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

9

Ashdown 5124 24% -994 -701 4423 7% -245 -106 -350

Baird 4008 -3% 123 0 4008 -3%

Braybrooke 3617 -12% 513 228 3845 -7% 1 167 57 3

Castle 3963 -4% 168 -53 3910 -5% -53

Central St Leonards 3652 -12% 479 298 3950 -4% 242 11 45

Conquest 4380 6% -250 -98 4282 4% -40 -58

Gensing 3926 -5% 204 174 4100 -1% 238 -4 -57 -3

Hollington 4774 16% -643 -349 4425 7% -194 -155

Maze Hill 4333 5% -203 -28 4305 4% 4 266 -242 -11 -45

Old Hastings 4491 9% -361 -321 4170 1% -75 -243 -3

Ore 3706 -10% 425 235 3941 -5% 232 3

Silverhill 3490 -16% 641 665 4155 1% 40 245 104 -238 106 58 350

St Helens 4205 2% -75 -168 4037 -2% -1 -167

Tressell 3756 -9% 374 139 3895 -6% 53 75 243 -232

West St Leonards 4558 10% -427 -266 4292 4% -266

Wishing Tree 4105 -1% 26 245 4350 5% 194 -104 155

Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 3

West St Leonards To Maze Hill Alternative 2

W
A

R
D

El
ec

to
ra

te
 2

0
2

1

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 2

0
2

1

El
ec

to
ra

te
 t

o
 

m
o

ve

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
(O

ve
ra

ll)

R
ev

is
ed

 

El
ec

to
ra

te

R
ev

is
ed

 V
ar

ia
n

ce

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
3

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

2

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
2

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

8

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
3

O
p

ti
o

n
 4

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 6

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

7

O
p

ti
o

n
 7

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

8

O
p

ti
o

n
 8

9

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

0

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

2

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

3

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

5

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

6

O
p

ti
o

n
 9

9

Ashdown 5124 24% -994 -701 4423 7% -245 -106 -350

Baird 4008 -3% 123 0 4008 -3%

Braybrooke 3617 -12% 513 228 3845 -7% 1 167 57 3

Castle 3963 -4% 168 -53 3910 -5% -53

Central St Leonards 3652 -12% 479 298 3950 -4% 242 11 45

Conquest 4380 6% -250 -98 4282 4% -40 -58

Gensing 3926 -5% 204 174 4100 -1% 238 -4 -57 -3

Hollington 4774 16% -643 -349 4425 7% -194 -155

Maze Hill 4333 5% -203 20 4353 5% 314 4 -242 -11 -45

Old Hastings 4491 9% -361 -321 4170 1% -75 -243 -3

Ore 3706 -10% 425 235 3941 -5% 232 3

Silverhill 3490 -16% 641 665 4155 1% 40 245 104 -238 106 58 350

St Helens 4205 2% -75 -168 4037 -2% -1 -167

Tressell 3756 -9% 374 139 3895 -6% 53 75 243 -232

West St Leonards 4558 10% -427 -314 4244 3% -314

Wishing Tree 4105 -1% 26 245 4350 5% 194 -104 155

Existing Revised

Existing Revised

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 3.1
Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries

Alternative 1 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and
Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill

Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries
Existing Ward Boundary

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 3.2
Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries

Alternative 2 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and
Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill

Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries
Existing Ward Boundary

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 3.3
Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries

Alternative 1 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and
Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill

Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries
Existing Ward Boundary

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 3.4
Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries

Alternative 2 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and
Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill

Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries
Existing Ward Boundary

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 3.5
Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries

Alternative 3 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and
Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill

Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries
Existing Ward Boundary

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ore

Old Hastings

Tre
sse

ll

Baird
St Helens

Conquest

Ashdown

Hollington

Wishing Tree
Silverhill

Gensing

Braybrooke

Castle

Central St Leonards

Maze Hill
West St Leonards

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to 
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it available. 
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licenced Data to third parties in any
 form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Map 3.6
Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries

Alternative 3 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and
Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill

Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries
Existing Ward Boundary

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



THE SLIDES

BURDEN PLACE

QU
EB

EC
 RO

AD

BRISTO
L R

OAD

HE
RT

FO
RD

 C
LO

SE

ORMEROD AVENUE

MA
RL

INE
 AV

EN
UE

CHURCH WOOD DRIVE

DYMOND ROAD

MARLINE ROAD
CHAM

BE
RS R

OAD

JAM
ES

ON CRES
CEN

T

BL
AC

KM
AN

 AV
EN

UE

WI
SH

IN
G 

TR
EE

 R
OA

D

BE
AU

CH
AM

P R
OA

D

WESTMORELAND CLOSE

QU
EB

EC
 R

OA
D

QUEBEC ROAD

WI
SH

ING
 TR

EE
 R

OA
D

WISHING TREE ROAD

BE
AU

CH
AM

P R
OAD

2

8

1

5

7

9

3

6

4

11to

35

16
22

4939

37

19
18

48

15

21

29

12

58

23

98

41

24

25

28

56

47

45

65

7175

31

20

73

38

1a

17

27

83

61

82

5559
43

13

57

74

30

32

95

33

97

14

50

89

66
96

92

44

81

42

67

62

86

63

26

68

36

93

111

115

11
8

110

11
3

112

21c

14
7

164

10
3

13
7

124

152

14
4

10
2

12
5

175

15
7

10
8

12
1

163

59
a

105

165

154

13
1

21b

12
6

15
9

106

122

12
7

163a

2 to 8

Shelter

69 
to 7

3

75 
to 7

9

Bowls Club

Pavilion

St A
nne

's C
hur

ch

12

28

1

57

41

32

59

23

2

13

17

5

1

25

1

7

10
8

6 111

67

49

38

20

98

13

27

45

75

2

9

55

5

61

32

8

28

58

1

47

1

13
14

35

1

28

2

14

18

11

86

55

2

Shelter

2

31

96

15

25

45

18

2

35

14

38

1

7

65

9

19

73
11

5

44

55

47

2

55

14

1

1

27

30

16

66

35

14

35

48

7

5

15

55

19

12

57

1

1

11

37
25

43

9

3

45

16Options 49 and Options 50

MAP 4.1
Hollington To Wishing Tree

Alternative 1
© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328]. Use of this data is subject to terms and 
conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed 
Data for non-commercial purposes  for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it 
available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the 
Licenced Data to third parties in any  form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence 
shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

49

50

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



THE

CLOSE

SUTTONS

BE
DG

EB
UR

Y

SALCEY CLOSE

CROWHURST ROAD

RADNOR MEWS

ROBSACK AVENUE
CHURCH WOOD DRIVE

WHITTLEWOOD CLOSE

ME
WS ROBSACK AVENUE

CLOSE

RO
BS

AC
K A

VE
NU

E

1

3

4

2
6

9

5

8

11

28

31

14 12

23

30

33

19
16

22

10

40
36

48

38

24

41

18

26

32

15

44

21

38

40

2

36

6

19

1

2

5

1

23

40

8 1

28

14
12

1

16

45

12

5

8

12

1

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328]. Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a
non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes  for the period during which 
Hastings Borough Council makes it available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the 
Licenced Data to third parties in any  form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

MAP 4.2
Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 2

Options 22 and Options 23

ROAD

LOWER

OLD LANE

GLEN ROAD

QUEBEC ROAD

BATTLE ROAD

BATTLE CRESCENT

ASHBROOK ROAD

BELLINGHAM CLOSE

HOLLINGTON OLD LANE
BLACKMAN AVENUEBE

AU
CH

AM
P R

OA
D

GLEN ROAD

QU
EB

EC
 R

OA
D

BE
AU

CH
AM

P R
OAD

2

6

5
7

1

8

4 3

of

PH

11
The

24

35

16
2219

14

31

17

44

29

12

28

48

34

23

65

25

13

20

32

10

45

42

54

30

18

50

63

94

96

55

58

60

98

36

26

57

64

38 67

15

46

37

House

Court

School

112

113

110
114

118

Primary

Hollington

Parish Hall

Vicarage

St John's

Bal Edmund

255
249

194

259
271

207

143

241

17
3

120

15
7

162

170

138

15
5

15
1

217

174

156

227

133

269

136

192

168

158
17

7

153

141

182

198

128

206

144
190

15
9

319 196

233

126

261

309

146

10a

239

184
188

293

229

209

253

130

17
9

180

108

16
7

122

225

131

16
9

325

212

275
154

160
164

Moorcroft

21

St Vincents Flats

New Horizons School

Arthur Blackman Clinic

255b

325a

Place 1 to 18

Park

Shelter

Greenlands

111

16

28

48

12

24

2

2

48

31

24

17

11

12

16

13

6

128

34

19

14

17

18

2

10

34

19

10

1

22

192

15

14

239

13

18

155

112

1

217

249
8

5

173

5

1

2

7

6

45

2

14
House

1

1

16
31

18

8
44

11

22
20

OPTION 22

OPTION 23

±

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



CHURCH

THE SLIDES

QU
EB

EC
 RO

AD

PARSONS CLOSE

WOOD DRIVE

MA
RL

INE
 AV

EN
UE

CHURCH WOOD DRIVE

MARLINE ROAD

JAM
ES

ON CRES
CEN

T

WI
SH

IN
G 

TR
EE

 R
OA

D

BE
AU

CH
AM

P R
OAD

BL
AC

KM
AN

 AV
EN

UE

PARSONS CLOSE

PARSONS CLOSE
QU

EB
EC

 R
OA

D

WI
SH

ING
 TR

EE
 R

OA
D

1
7

3
2

4

8

9

6

11

45

22

16

4939

19

18

15

37

29

23

98

12

41

24

25

28

47

7571

31

44

73

38

65
1a

30

20

58

83

26

82

5559
4357

74
32

95

17
34

97

14

35

50

89

96

33

92

27

52
81

42

66

86

67

68

2a

36

93

13
111

11
8

11
5

110

11
3

14
7

10
3

13
7

10
2

15
7

10
8

12
1

13
1

12
6

106

12
7

69 
to 7

3

Bowls Club

Pavilion

40 55

31

19

14

45

26

18

38

15

1

1

1

44

111

14

2

10
8

14

27

12

1712

75

11

86

35

24

9

96

19

28

55

2

2

57

41

45

22

1

37

1 25

32

39

19
28

15 98

30

© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328]. Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a
non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes  for the period during which 
Hastings Borough Council makes it available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the 
Licenced Data to third parties in any  form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

MAP 4.3
Hollington To Wishing Tree Alternative 3

Options 23 and Options 49

ROAD

LOWER

OLD LANE

GLEN ROAD

QUEBEC ROAD

BATTLE ROAD

BATTLE CRESCENT

ASHBROOK ROAD

BELLINGHAM CLOSE

HOLLINGTON OLD LANE
BLACKMAN AVENUEBE

AU
CH

AM
P R

OA
D

GLEN ROAD

QU
EB

EC
 R

OA
D

BE
AU

CH
AM

P R
OAD

2

6

5
7

1

8

4 3

of

PH

11
The

24

35

16
2219

14

31

17

44

29

12

28

48

34

23

65

25

13

20

32

10

45

42

54

30

18

50

63

94

96

55

58

60

98

36

26

57

64

38 67

15

46

37

House

Court

School

112

113

110
114

118

Primary

Hollington

Parish Hall

Vicarage

St John's

Bal Edmund

255
249

194

259
271

207

143

241

17
3

120

15
7

162

170

138

15
5

15
1

217

174

156

227

133

269

136

192

168

158
17

7

153

141

182

198

128

206

144
190

15
9

319 196

233

126

261

309

146

10a

239

184
188

293

229

209

253

130

17
9

180

108

16
7

122

225

131

16
9

325

212

275
154

160
164

Moorcroft

21

St Vincents Flats

New Horizons School

Arthur Blackman Clinic

255b

325a

Place 1 to 18

Park

Shelter

Greenlands

111

16

28

48

12

24

2

2

48

31

24

17

11

12

16

13

6

128

34

19

14

17

18

2

10

34

19

10

1

22

192

15

14

239

13

18

155

112

1

217

249
8

5

173

5

1

2

7

6

45

2

14
House

1

1

16
31

18

8
44

11

22
20

OPTION 49

OPTION 23

±

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



FERN

WALK

RO
AD WELLIS

AVENUE

THE LINKS

TH
E D

RIV
E

FE
RN

 RO
AD

DARWELL CLOSE

THE FAIRWAY

FERNSIDE AVENUE
ALBOURNE CLOSE

MU
IR

FIE
LD

 RI
SE

LYTHAM CLOSE

GA
NT

ON
 PL

AC
E

SP
RIN

GS
IDE

 W
AL

K

SA
ND

WI
CH

 D
RI

VE

GILLSMAN'S HILL

WEN
TW

OR
TH

 W
AY

GILL
SMAN'S PARK

HAR
LE

Y S
HUTE

 ROAD

FU
LF

OR
D 

CL
OS

E

FERN ROAD

FE
RN ROAD

74

1

5

2

6

3

8

9

11

23

18
32

33
39

22

31

38

15

20

34

28

25

50

17

56

27

14
16

41

19

10

58

57

47

71

6074

44

87

12
37

29

52

42

85

26

67

35

97

49

63

66

24

59

1a

86

46

40

79
8169

21

95
99

38a

14
a

225

19
8

19
3

18
1 18

6
201

208

213

18
9

224
228

177

212

22a

199

Primary School

CottageWesterleigh

Sub

5

11

1

46

2

19

6

32

17

1

7

5

1

3

11

20

58

22

2

32

22

11

10

52

15

23

1

31

4

49

16

14

33

1

34

15

1

1

15

19

20

15

12

3

1

22

6

34

11

2

28

24

29

1

1521
15

14

12

1

25

10

12

1

44

12

8

23

28

2

2

5

33

14

11

23

19

5
6

22

39

2

6

15

23

28

1

14

Option 66

MAP 5.1
West St Leonards To Maze Hill

Alternative 1
© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328]. Use of this data is subject to terms and 
conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed 
Data for non-commercial purposes  for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it 
available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the 
Licenced Data to third parties in any  form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence 
shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



SEA ROAD

CLOSE

KEATS CLOSE

BEXHILL ROAD

BLACKWELL CLOSE

ED
IN

BU
RG

H 
RO

AD

WEST HILL ROAD

SEASIDE WAY

KEYMER CLOSE

SEASIDE ROAD

SUNNINGDALE DRIVE

CINQUE PORTS WAY

GROSVENOR CRESCENT

FIL
SH

AM
 RO

AD

GL
EN

EA
GL

ES
 DR

IVE

ST VINCENTS ROAD

GROSVENOR GARDENS

SEASIDE PASSAGE

ST SAVIOUR'S ROAD

FIL
SH

AM
 VA

LL
EY

ADDINGTON

FILSHAM ROAD

2

3

1

4

7

9

8

5

6

The St Leonards Academy

Store

to

11

T S Hastings

3c

The

32

82
38

35

29

15

12

18

14

52

33
25

30

10

86

37

72

13

68

21

19

23
27

31

24

50

59

54

87

16

91

20

47 41

36

70

66 62

44

71

2a

83

95

28

46

88

81

34

17

1b
1a

60

26

40

76

92

48

Church

Station

11
7

211

112

11b 11a110

Bo-Peep

148

126

224

145

100
121

217
144

124

215

152

13
1

216

10
5

19a

212

120

14
1

130

13
5

123

Wilton House

Marina Park

West Hill Mews

Wyncliffe Villas

Tank

Tarifa

1 to 8

1 to 4

Finley

Railway

5 to 22

Vicarage

Shelter

Court

NursingHome

Garage

St Cecilia

Pavilion

Rhodes

Lauren Court

31
9

5

9

1 4

3

13

4

16

2

24

35

3

1

21

20

35

1

40

8

18

95

2

117

12

3

34

33

2
25

1

24

33

18

1
14

2

1

33

3

10

Shelter

27

18

14

2

62

2

13

2

1

9

47

36

2

11

13

2

1

29

21

6

38

2

1

4

5

1215

31

1

1

18

7

3

23

Option 39

MAP 5.2
West St Leonards To Maze Hill

Alternative 2
© Crown Copyright and database rights [2015]. OS [100021328]. Use of this data is subject to terms and 
conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed 
Data for non-commercial purposes  for the period during which Hastings Borough Council makes it 
available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the 
Licenced Data to third parties in any  form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence 
shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey.

±

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Second Phase of the Boundary Review
	MAP 1 Existing Ward Variance
	Appendix 1 Electoral Data for Hastings
	MAP 2 Options and alternatives used for the boundary revisions
	Appendix 2 Variance Calculations Tables
	Map 3.1 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 1 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
	Map 3.2 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 2 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
	Map 3.3 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 1 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
	Map 3.4 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 2 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and Alternative 2 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
	Map 3.5 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 3 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and Alternative 1 for West St Leonards to Maze Hill
	Map 3.6 Proposed Revised Ward Boundaries Alternative 3 for Hollington to Wishing Tree and Alternative 2 for West St Leonards  to Maze Hill
	Map 4.1 Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 1
	Map 4.2 Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 2
	Map 4.3 Hollington to Wishing Tree Alternative 3
	Map 5.1 West St Leonards to Maze Hill Alternative 1
	Map 5.2 West St Leonards to Maze Hill Alternative 2


